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£rom thoir normal placa in tho book depository to the tnindon? .
Mr. Eisenberg. I think they were although I haven'’t rec8 the

tcstimony.

Mr. Dulles. I am not sure there is testimony on that point

but I think that is the general assumption.

lir. Ciscnberg. Based on reproduction photograpﬁs scen, thac
I have scon.

#r. Latona. That is the understanding that we have that
¢his was tha depository for new material, I think 'thcre Jas naw
material in theso boies. Thoy were simplyflsto::od {here.

Rep. Boggs., They wouldn!t have acted as a very qgood

rest had thqy baen enptv.

(Discussion off the raecord.)

l’r. EBiconkoxg. Lack on the record.

nr; Chairman, may I have this photograph of the latent
paln print admitted ac 6437 ‘

¢ ‘myr. Dulles. It ghall bo admittcd.

(The photograph referrod to was marl:ed Cormission®s

othibit No. 643 for identification and received in evidonce.)

lir. Eicenberg. Can you show u3s where on the box, the box

641, this latent palm print oppeoars?

dr. Latona. The latent palm print asppears on box A,

Cormission®s Exhibit 641. It has bcen indicated by a red arrow.
Mr. Disonborg. Can you mzxri: that srrow with an “A"?

-w . Latona. Tae red arrow 3S being marked “A",
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Ir. Eicenberg. That points ¢o the paln print of Lco Harvcy"

0swald idontificd by you as being Loo Harvey Oswald's, is thet

®

richt?

lir. Latona. Thactc ic right.

. Er1cconborg. Let tho récord chow that Mr. Dullecc and 1.
Logys &nd iir. Murray are looking at the actual print marled “a",
or markad with an arzow next ¢o which ic writton che lotter Y.

bir. Murray., I sco what appearc to be a print, yes.

l'r, Eicenborg. Mr. Dulles and I%&r. LCocgs.

Iz, Dulles, I also soo what appcars to ba a print.

Rop. Eoggs. I sac the senme thing,

. _Dullc:.. And 1t ic too big in my cpinion to ko ‘a finger-
print. .

lir. Eiconberg. Di1d you prcpare & photocreph alco of the
fingerprint waich aprnoarc on thiszs bost?

I‘r, Lactona. Yesg, I 4id.

IIr., Eicenhcerg. 641, lir., Lotona?

I'r., Latona. Yog, I d4id.

Mr, Eiconberg. And is ¢his a true photograph of that finccpe-

print?

Iir. Latona. It is,

r-n:.,. Eicenborg. ¥ay I hove this admitted, lMr. Chairman, ags
6447 -

Hr. Dullecs. Thic ic a fingerprint now?

Mr. Cisenberg, Yos, which also appears oa the box that MHr.

L 4
r
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Latonra juct tesctified, 641..
Mir, Dullos. Bas hoe idontified what fingerprint? .
lir. Disonborg. Did you testify ¢hat this was ;:‘hc fingerprintc?
lir, Latona. lio. .
[lr. LCiscenberg. Did you idontify this fingerprint as belonging
to a givon individual?
My, Latona. Yes, I did.
Mr. Eicenborg. And that individual was?
lir. Latona. Lee Harvey Oswald and it is the right
index fincerprint.
Mr, Eisonkorg. lir. Chairman ~-
@r, Dullcc. Tae right inde: finger.
lir. Eiconborg. == that will bo 644.
Mr. Dulles, Admitted.
(The fingerprint roferrod to was maorked Commigssion's
Exhibit No. 644 for identificstion and roccived in evidence.)
¢ I1r. Lisenkorg. You alsco have a photegraph of a ten finger
card showing that print encircled?
l’r. Lacona. I do.
Mr. Eiscnberg. It i0 a red circle and you are handing that
to me now?
}r. Latona. Yes.
‘l-ir. Eisonborg. liay I have that admittod,. Mir. Choirmon, &s
6457

Mr. Dulles. It may bo admitted.
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(The photograph reZsorred to was marked Conmicsion®s Exinibisc)

No. €45 for identification aond received in cvidcencc.)
: .
lr. Eisenberg. - What porcion of the finger of Loe Haxrvay
Ozwald doos €that print repreeent?
lir. Latona. I¢ repirecentcs what 1e reZerxred co as thoe
distal phalance of tl.e riognt indcex finger.

d.»

lMir. Eiscenie¥g. Tnat is the phalango or the tip furthexest

um

away from tho w:u-o-s"

_'

ilr, XLotona. Tre palm,

Yir. Eiccnkterg. Or £rom the palm.,

Mr, Lotona. That is right.

I'r. Bicenbeordg. Ic that a full or parcial print of the
distal phalango.

1z, Latona. That is & parcial princ.

l'’r. Eiccnberg. And does it teke on the center or the
ulna%r the radial porcion of the phalange?

b

Iir. Latona. Mo, that takos accually ths central pori.z.on o"r‘
3

the Print'
lr., Bisenvezrg. Thoe central portion?

Iir., Latona. The co-colled pattorn aroa is disclosed by the
Jatent print

iz, Dulles. Q€ the rocord.

(Dicci::';sion o-ff the record.)

}iv. Eiscnboxg. Could you £hov us, lir. Latona, on 641 vicre

the fingorprint imprecsion that you have just identifiod is?

T L ..;ﬂw'— et —-_— Lo



o waml. .

4763

indicsted by a red arrow. L.

ir. LCiscnberg. Could you mark that arrow "B"?

Mr., Latona. Markad "E“. R

M ..' Eicenbera. dr. Dulles, 't.;ould vou care to talke a loolk
at thot?

FMr. Latona. Hore you are going to cec sevoral clear prints
but i% is only onc tﬂat wo havo identified, and that is the one
directly under the arrow.

-fr, Dullaes. T sea four there or five.

Mc., Latona. It 18 thae littlae onc here in thoe niddle, right
hore.

I'c.Dulles. Is it this onchora, right there?

Hr. latona. No, the one next to it.

2ic. Dulles. Tnat ona there?

Fr. Latona. That is right.

Mr. Dulles. What arc 211 thesce othor fingerprints?

Ve, Latona. They arae all othox fingerprints.

lr. Lisonbexrg. There were a total of 13 identifiable vrints
on twne box, did you say?

Pr. Latona. That is right. Thosae arce not Oswald's prints.,

Rap. Boggs. Thesoe mayv have been other people opening the
box?

Mr. Dullas. The box was carried around probably.

Mr. Latona. Yese.

.3
i, Latonra. That appears on ona of the ends of the box .

- -
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Mr. Dullos. Vhon it was firat puc therc and moved. b -

&

Mr. Eisenkerg. Could you put ycur fincer nn theat box,lir.
.

Lacona,in the woy that the fingor was placed?

lMr. Dullece. Eowr Go you thiak ho was carrying that boix?

iz . Latona. I don't lnov.

lir. Eiconberg. Is youxr finger now placed in the way the
finger was placed Lo create the impreszscion? I¢ ic pointing with
thc fingernail towards ¢ac arrow and in the seme line a3 ¢the
arrow with just tho €ip of the fingor on the bo:x.

lir. Dulles. EveryncCy eecinz £to have held that bo:l,

I'r. Latona. It i3 a little oilec ¥ight there. M

(7
Fir. Eiccenrkorg.lilr. llurroy, do you wontc ¢to take a @

i,
e

Rep. Boggs. You have not identiried any of these othezs?

lir. Lacona. Ho. .

I'c. Disenborg. Let ¢he record chow that Comniscionora
Dullcc and Boogs and My, lurray arc looking at thect fingerprin‘f‘:.
And Pave apparcntly catisfiod themselves,

1. liarrcy. Tie porcion gnown to me appears €o be part
of a f£incexrprint.

Mr. Eicenberg. They have sotisficd themselves that the
print is on ¢tho bo:.

licw, therefore, to recomitulate, you found on this carton
641 the left palm print and the right inde:xr fincer print 6f
Leo [larvey O=swald?
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Mr. Eisenborg.One other thing ., Gecting back ¢o the palm .
print marked A, could you show us how a hand would lio to producc
that print?

llr. Latona. In the positi}on of the palm pointing towards t‘hd
arrovl.

I'r. Eiscnberg. Pointing towards the arrow, that is in the
opposite direction that the arrow points?

}ir. Latocna. That is right.

l’x., Eicscnberg. But in the saime line as the arrow. Your
hana 138 parallel with tho line but covering thot conpletely.

rr, Latona. Yos.

Mr . l;isenborg. And alchouch it covers it, I would sav
that the arrow would fall in the midlinc of the palm, is that
right?

lir. Latona. That igc righk.

lcr. Eicenbaerg.licw, lir. Latona, did you prepare a chart show-
ing zfc:;::o O0f tho points vhich led you to the conclusion that the
letont paln prir;t found on 641 was identical with the inked
palm print submitted to you by the Dallag policae?

Mr. Laoton2. I had charts prepared, yos.

lir. Eisenberg. These wero prepared under your suplrvision?

Mr. Latona. Thecy wvere.

lr. Eiosenberg. Mr. Chalirman, may I have that chart admitted.

a8s 6467?

Mr, Dulles. It will bo admitted.



(The chart reforred ¢o was marked Commiscion's Exthibit FHo. %

040 and received in aovidenca.)

Mr, DBiconberg. Wnat is the magnification?

te

lic. Lacona. Lpproxinately o

Mr. Eiscnbcrg. Is the magnificaticn ccual on both gicdez?

cic times.

Hr. Latona. EBoth sides,the inked palm print and latent palm
rrint both the saxo.

Mr. Eiccenberg. Is that true of all of the charts that you
have cuvbmitted and will be submitting thie wrning?

l'r. Lactona. Thaot 15 true.

I'r. Eiscenkcerqg. l'rs Latona, could you point out £omd of

thoce points? I thial: in the interest of time it woculd o better

17 you took several of the points instcad of all 13 poiats you
heve marked.
Ir. Latona. I beliceve you will £ind ¢his will be & little

bit more difficultc ©o gsoc in view of the fact that the ridge

formacions &re cut up a litcle bit moro. However, —-

[

P

I‘'r. Bulles. Would you put that over there. You have identie-
ficd 13 points ¢f similarity?
lr. _Lai:ona. Yos, 13 hevo beoﬂn drawn but there arc quite a
fcw othors. '
Ir, Liccnoerg. You havo marked 13 in other words, is that
{
it, lr. Lotona?

Vr. Latona, 8ir?

}Mr. Eicenborg, You have roarked 132

ar e TR AN e . N SRR g TR e . . R



Mr. Latona. Yes. | .

IIr. Dulles. On this exhibitc? .

rr. Latona. That is right. Hore, for example, is an ecasy
16 to show up, this point nunber ono as comparkad to point nurber
onc here, and its relationship to point number 2, the relation-
ship of point number 2 to point number 3.

Looking over here wo £ind that there is a relationchip bo-
tween points numbers 1 and 2, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 1, 2, 3, 4 5.

Then there's a relationship of onc ridge between point 1,
or racher between point 2 and point 3, both points going in t¢he
cane general diroction.

Point nunber 3 is below point numker 2. Also the point
nurber 2 is what is referrod to as a shortened ink ridge. WwWo
look over hore and we goe thot point{ nurmber 2 is a shoriened
ink ridgoa.

Point nunber 3 is below that., Then we notice that there
§5 chother point whica is ono point removed, one ridge removed
from point number 3, which we have not charied which ghows up
very definitely in that position there. Then there is point
number 4, which is anothor picce of a ridge, point nurnber 4 here.

Mr. EBisonberg. Mr. Latona, wiacn you testify in ccurt do
you gencrally diegcuss every marked point?

I, Latona. lio.

Mr. Eisenberg. Just the more salient points?

tir. Latona., Just to give a general idea as to how these conm-



parisons arce made, more or less for demonstration purposes, &
becauso the actual conporison is the samo, t¢he relctionship £ )

S
ig a determination of the rolotionship with the othcrsg and
a— “

d
3 9 i
just by an exciination, that would be borne out if cach and

cvery point was gone into in éctail.

Mr. Eisonberg. VWith your permission, fix. Chairman, I would
liiic €o move on to the nextc chart cince wo ¢o have witnocazes
waiting wiro have to roturn to How York.

Iir. Dulles. Right.

I'r. Eisenberg. Did you prepara a chare, lMr. Latona, of the
finccrprint?

lir. Latona. ZCs,

Mr, Eiscnborg. Which waz found on the carton 6417

Iir, Lactona. Ecre igc thoe chart waich is oZ the right index
£ingor praint of Icc Ecrvey Osvald.

lzr. Eiceakorg. Wos this proparcd by you or under your supcr-
vision?

Mz, Latona. Thoy werc. Tho enlargoment heze ic approzie
nately i:c-z'x timos both in the inked print and in‘the latent print.

Iir., Eiscnberg, lixr. Chairman; mey I have this adniticd as
6477

Mr, Pulloc. It ochallkr admitted.

(Tho chart zeferred to wac merked Commiesion's E:thibit No.

647 for identification and received in evidence.)

Iir. Eiscenberg. tlould you discuss again just a fow of tho

&
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pore salient points, lir, Latona-.

Hr_. Latona. [lorae, startin‘g first of all with the apparent .
pattern typo itsoolf ic¢ is readily discernable. You can see that
theco are wnat we term whorl type prints.this point hurffbor 1,
for example, ic a smell ridge which texminates at this point
waich has been indicated by the fiqure nonber onc.

- It 1is related by being joined onto point number 2 which is
the end of the black line going upward. Then one ridge to the
left, onc ridgae removed and to the left and a littcle bit
above is point numbor 3. IHexre thae same thing occurs in the
ink print,

Point numbor 4 is rolatced to point number 3 by one
ridge removed and is upivard ané one ridge to the left.

bir. D_:.:lles.. And sinilarly you have identified up to 10

N

points of similarity?

Mr. Latona. These you can cea rathor easily thja't they appecar.
'r. Bisenberg. If ¢hero are not further guestions on the
carton 641 I will move on to anothor cxhibit.
lx, Latona, I now hand you a carton somowhat larger";'
in arca thaa the 641 vhich we wero just discussing, with

various markings on it whica I won't discuss but which is marked

‘Dot "D" in red poncil at the upper lefi-hand corner of the

tottom € the box.

Arc you femilicz with €this carton, Mr, Latona?

Mr., Dulles. Bas that boeen admitteé?

N Halma-- L _'-“-'“- = s
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MJ.' ® Eisonberg-

L7706

It has not so far boen adnitcted. -3

. Lotona. This box "D", I roceived this along with Bo:"A"

for purposes of excmining f£for latent princs.

br. Eiconboerg.

Vag that oxaminod by you or undc: your supcre

' 4

vision for thct puzpo:sce?

o

Latona. ¥es, it wac.
Eisenberg. Unen was that roceived?
Latona. That was reccived on thao 27th of Fovenbdbey,

Eisenterxg. lir. Choirmon, may I have thic admicted as

Dulles. What date?
Latona. 27th.

Eisenberg. That is five dayo afcer ¢the assassination.
Latona. Yecs.

Ciscnkezrg. May I have this adiniteed az 6437

Dullce.It enh2ll bo edmitclad.

(Tho bo:t reZezyred to was markod Comniscion's Exhibit No.

643 Zor identification and recoived in cvidonee.)

IIr. Dulles. Can you identify it in eome further way?

I thinit thare are some markings on here,

lir.

Icad. X¢

-

I‘Ar ,

I'IJ‘.' ®

Eicscnkcrg. Thore is a box D.

It 15 a litecle hard ¢o

sayc Y140 XTH and DO".

Dullegs., "licw People and Program.®

Eiscenborg. Apparontly reforring to the name of the

- o
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toxtbook. This ig not a reador carton. .
['r. Dulles. No. *
Y¥r. LCiscnberg. Mr. Latonz, vhen you rzeceived ¢hie box, could
you €cll vhether i1t had been brevioualy examincd for latent
fingerprints?
iir. Latona. A portion ¢f it hod,
Iv. Eiscenborg. and can you tell us whct porticn had bacn?
I:'r. Latona. The bottcem evidently because a piecoe had bacen
cut out.
Fr. Eisenkberg. You &re pointing to a place on the
boccon of the box which is Lo the lcft of tha point at which I
have affined the stcicker Counmiscion Eiuhibic No.648 and imzediatccely
to the left of that point.
i, Latona. That 18 correck.
l.r. Eiscnborg. Was that portion of the box given ¢o you?
1+, Latona. ¥es, it was.
Hr. Eisorbora. Vith the box?
¥r. Latona. At the time we got the boX.
I'r. Eicenberg. I think I have that.
I now hand you what appears:to'bo a portion of a cardaboard
carton and & pioce of tupe with various writings, incluacd
anong which is "Prom top of box Cswald apperently sat on €o
fire gun.” .
Doyou recognize this picce of papcr, Mr. Latona?

Mr. Latona. Ycs, I do. This is a picce of paper that evidontly

e L o R . —ar e B | . A i o o .- -
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- lr, Ei:onbcrg.'ncos that fit into tho bo:? .
lix. Latona. Ic dozs.
lir. Eisonberg. lir. Choivmon, moy I have thrio acnitted as
€402

Iix. Dulles. It chall be adisitecd as 64S,

(The piece of curcon referred o vwas marked Cernriceiontcs
1bit Ho. 649 for ideatification and rcceived in evidencee.)

i, Bicenborg. i, Lztona, did you £ind cay idertifiakle
prints on the cardsoard ccrion 6432

I'z. Lacora. VYes, in addition ¢o €¢his one waich had beon

cut out and waich had bkoen covered by & picce of lifiing tape,

. |
£

chere were two fingerprints ceveloped im additioa to that one.

[.x., Eicconrerg. Two iderzifichile princs?

0

tr. Yctona. That ic rignt.
Iix, Eisenberg. Paln printcs?
» I'r. Latona. 1llo, they were fincerprinis.

I'r. Eiccnberg. I mean were there any palm prints?

I‘r, Laotona. There were no palm prints.

v, Eicenberg. How did you procces thiz box?

v, Laton;. By thc use of iodinc funes and silvor nitrate
solution.

li'v. Eisonkexg., Did you £ind cvidence of procecsing prior
Lo your rocaeipt epart from the exiibit which iz not 6497

lir. Latona. ¥Ycg, in this particular arca waich had bacn cut




5773

; cui hiod been processed with powacy.

i :

';E Fr. Eisanbeorg. oz there poudzr on othor arcas of

:

; ¢he box?

‘ lr.” Latons. I den’t believe theze was.

5

: l'x. LCisenborg. nid you idencify any of the priats on tiic
1 carton G4S as belongine to a spocific individuval.

l'r.Latoaa. Zhe two fingerprinte which vwere develored
o

( ca Ceumiesion?!c Exnibit 6483 by silver nitrate are not dontizied

} .5 aayone's, but ¢r:0 print which appcars on the picce wnich was
§ cut out has been idencified.
i I'». Tizenbeorg. That is 6497
Mr. Latona. Of L:hibit €48 -- which is Exhibit €49.
' Ilr. Lizonm9rag. Yes.
I’c. Latona. Which came froum Lxhibit 648 hes been idcntified

.5 @ palm print of Hcorvey Lee Osweid, 8 right pélw print.

( -

l'r. Ciscnherg. Taa:c is Ice Bervey Oswald, lir. Latona.

: ¢, Latona. - Tnat is ricat, Lece Harvoy Osveld,
'

l'c. Cisenberg. Now, Mr. Latona, can you tell how thic was

Sy

&

civeroped, this print on 6457

. TRET SR N |

~. bz, Latona. The apseorance is it was developed with klzek

r :'dt'r ”

lir. Eiscnzerg. You tcestified before concerning ¢he aging of

T,

I
iy

ngerprints, Considoring the material on which this print was

W)

-.voloped, 649, do you thin): you could form an cpinion, any

T

o

ion at all, concerning tk2 £rechnoss or stalenece of this

T ST e
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print? | I | . -3

.
obhsorbent material, and roalizing, of cource, that o print wacn
it is lcfec on a macerial of t‘pis typo it etarcs to scak in. Tiow,
e rcason that we in the PBI;do not usc powder is because of tho
foet €nct in a s'hc;rt poriod of timo the print will soak in so
ccispletely €hat there won't be m/moisturc leftc.

...
Accordingly vhen you bruzh pcwder across therc won't be
snyening developed. Under {he circunsiances bearing in mind
¢hot here che boxr wias powudered, and a print was daveloped with

wwder, the conclucion is thot this ic comparatively a freshn
print. Cthecxwise, it would not have developed.

Ve know,coo, that we develoned two other f£iagorprints on
this by chenicals. Eow long a ¢irmo htd clapsad sincae
¢ne tine this print wes placed on there until thoe time that it
wveuld hove soaked in so that the reculting cexawmination would
havc}b:en nceacive I dontt know, but that could not have bcon
¢toc long.

lMr. Eisenborg. Wnen you say "not too loag,” would you
say noc threc weeks or not thirce days or no’c: three hours.

Mr. Latona. Very dcZinitely I'd say not three days.
I'd sav not threce weeks.

- M. Liscnberg. And not three 4oys, ei"cher'é

Mr. Latona. Ho, I don't bolicvo so, because I éontt think

that thae print on here ¢hat iz touched on a piece of cardboard
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will Gti}'; on a piaca of cardboard for three days. ’
' Mr. Eisenborg. Would you bring that any clocer?

r. Latona, I am afraid I couldn't coxe anﬁ clozor.

Ilr, Eiscnberg. Tarce éﬁys?

lir. Latona. That 1s right.

Hr. Eisenhorg. That would be the outermost limit chat
you can testify concerning?

Mr. Latona. Wo havo run some tests, and uvesually a mininmum of
24 hours on a ma2terial of this kind, &epcnding upon howr heavy tha
s17Qa%¢ was,' to Lzy to say within a 24-hour pericd would be a cuess
o v part.

lir .[Eisanberg. i am not sure I undorstand vour roference
to @ minimum of 24 hours.

Iir. Lactona. We have conducted tests with various types of
matcerials as to how long it could ke before we would not dcvelop
a latent print.

éI'«:Ir.. Eisenkorg. Yos.

Yic. Latona. Assuming thaot the camre print was left on an
objoct or a scrics of similar prints were left on an object, and
powdering them, cay, at intorvals of every fourhours or so,
we would fail to develop a latent print of tnct particualar type
on that particula";’surface, €ay, within & 24-hour period.

Mr. Eisenbegg. 50 that i1s a maximum of 24 hours after?

Mr. Latona. That is right.

Mr. Eisenberg. You would not care, you say, though —-

“rr

-~
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lv. Latona. lo. _
&

Mr. Eicsonkerg. To employ thot heore but your ciperinentcs
: .
proauccé a naxtimuin time of 24 hoursz.

Mr. Latona.  Bear that out, yos. Like I say, undoubiedly
thie princ was 1left on there b:ctwccn cthe time that the priatc
vas leZe and tho time that it was poudcrcd could not have baen
tco loang a tinc. Ociwerwige, the princ would not have devoloped
with the claricy chat 1t did.

l'r. Eiccohezg. You identcificda thoe, I believe, as tche
rigat palm print of Lee Earvey Oswald?

Ir. Latona. That 1c richc.

Iire Erscnlierg. Wnat portion of the richt palm was that, tr.
Ilir. Lacona. IC heppens to b0 the center part of the

naln cloze to the vrist.

Mr., Eiccenbhorg. Can you ghow how the paim must have 1lain
oar the 649, ¢ho part of tho 648 carcon, ©o produce thet print?
17:. Lactona. It would have been pleccd on there in this.

fochiion.

I'v. Eircenborg. low, you are pointing $o that your hand is
parclliel with the long axis of ¢he box, ond at right anglaes to
tas snort ostis.

Mr., Latona. ¥Yes.

Iir. Eisoenberg. 2and just the bottom of the palm roscs on

tac box, isn't that correci?
A

ey o g g e
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Mr, La:ton::. That is right. :

Mr. Eiconkoyrg. .Low, before going to this fingerprint or

o
this palm print rather, Mr. Latfna, we have palm printe, a palm

print hero on thisc 649, and a finger cnd @ palm on 6421, ard thosc
arc tho only prints oa thcze ¢wo objccts.

Is 1t poscible that Leo Harvey Ozwald would have touched
these two cartens at other places without leaving identifiablce
pPrints?

Ilir., Lacona. He could havo.

Ix. Eiconberg. And how would ¢that come about?

lir. Latona. Sitply by tho Zact that he @id ro: have any

matcerial on his finger at the timg he touched the bo:.
Yr, Eicaonberg. Bo thot you can touch a2 ccrton at ono point
énd leave a print and at anothor point not, is that right?
kr. Lacona. Veory definitely, that is true.

FHr. Eiscenberg. And when you say he dozsn’z have any
o/ . |

m;ccrial, how weuld that ccme about? Will he have used his macerial
Up or noc produced material with the particular fingor?

lixr. Latona. He could havae used it up and failed to pro~-

ducec it fast enouca to have loft enything at ¢the tire ke touched

that.

tz. Eiecrberg. Is it uncommon or cormon for you ¢o £ind
an odject vhich a porson has touched more than once but only

loft one identificblo print?

Ilr. Latona. It is5 very commion.

A i, . Al Sues 0 DR s S
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Iix. Eiscnborg. It i35 corwaon.

kr..Latona. . . Especially in, for esample, the reading of
a lotter, a long letier where the gerzon would run his £inucr
and incex fincer down €ho edge‘z. You michc £ind prints ot
the top and then you don'e finh aiy &t tha botcon.

llr., Eirsenkorg. Of ccurse, I Qm not asking you ¢o d=ov an

inZerenco wncther or not Osvicld touchced £he ko in more thal ono

]

plcea but I jusc want %o eitplore wvacthcr he could have toucked
the boxz in rore than one place.

nr, Latona. Yes, he cculd.

lr, Eiccnotzg. 2nd not lefc a cecond impring.

Ilr. Latcna. Be very definicely could have and not loft onc.'

lir. Dulles., Moy I add for tho record Cormnission?s E:a;blt
(22 apparently coatained books of Scott TForesman and COmpany,:

crom Scott Foresman and Compony, "Building for Today, Piontering

for Tororxc.”

I:;r_. Lirecnberg. Iir. Lotona, 4id you ¢alke a photocraph of
the 1ift or the print rathor which we scen in 6497

ir, Loconc.  Yeg.

[z. Eisenberg. 2nd €his is an.accuratg photograph?

I.r, Latona., It i3, itis 8 truc roprocuction of the print
Which appeora on Comnicgionts Eifiibit €49 and :I.ft is onlarced
eocut a time and 2 halsf.

lir. Cisenberg. MNr. Chalrman, wey I have this adnitted 2o

6507




sl sttt il o, ppuiliins. Lopallie, o
L

., Dullec. It will be admitcted.

(The photograph referred to was marked Cornission’s Bxhibit

flo. 650 for identificatcion ang recaived in evidence.)

llir. Cisenberg. Did you tale a photograrh of the shown

palm print and make a rcd cirele around it as you had in previoua

a
.ﬁ—.ﬁ—-ﬁmﬁ“ Tl & S,

cases.
Vr. Latona. Yes,

Mr. Eiscnberg. To show what porcion of the palm of Oswald

that vwag?

Ir. Latona. Shewing 2 porticn of the right pailm.

Hr. Eicaonborg. lir. Chairman, may I have that adénitied?

lir, Dulles. It will bo acnitced as 651.

(The photograph referred 4o twas marlod Cornmission?s Exhibit

lo. 651 for identification and received in evidence.)

m a '*mﬂ“l

Mr. Eisenberg. By tho way, IMv. Latona, on €49 thore ceons

J——ton,

to be a scotch tape or ccllophanoe tapo over tho fingerﬁrini:,is

T -F‘ﬂ*l" bl

thet richt.,

Tym

<. Latona. That is right.

[ - bl
|

“

Ir. Eiecnborg. MNow, epparencly there was no attemdte at a

lift being made here.

v Wy v witbuifis by whes By

Ilr. Lotona. INo. This evidently wae a print which was

ceveloped diroctly on tho paper itself. The employing of that

8dadsive material like gcotch tape was to protoect the int

s -x“
Y octay e 0 Bt etn Spriing G-ty AR S W
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spoiled thzt becausa they would have 1iftcd the fibors of tho °

cardboard along with ie. T

Fr. Disonberg. Is that way you think they didale lift 1t?
[Ir. Latona. Yeso, vexry définitely.

lir. Bisenberg. By the way, did the Dalles polico taka photo-
grap{m of the lift which we hag carlicr, the 1ift vhich wae
arrarcntly tclkon froun E:hibite 135, or to put the -- actualiv I
anm not interested in whetzher they took photocranhs of the 1life-.

. Bo you know whecher they took photographs?

Ir. Latona.’ I don't know.

lic. Eiscrkery, Is it normal to ¢2%ke a rhotograrh of &
print defora it ic 1liftced?

tr. Latona. If it is fairly vicible, yecs.

I'v. Eizcenberg. Wwhat is +ho purpose of the 1lift as opposed
to a photegraph reproducing?

Mer.Lotona. The purpoze of che 1life is gimply to insure tho
probajlﬁility of gotiing a good rocord of the print, becluse a ot
o timee whon you paotograph a print, you have t¢o ¢o thrcugh
the procecs of having'it . devoloped and then printed ead &t the
£re tird by lifcing it you may, ¢hat would be an additio

7al eacurity
that you are gotting the bost resules.

Thcen you tale your choice as to waich resulc tuznsc ot the
best.
ir. Eiscnkarg. So these are alfornative rouces?

MHr. Latona. Thot is richt.



lir. Eicenberg. LiZting and pnotograrhing?
l'x. Letona. That is right, V:ioll, p:-::irg.a{ily our ¥ecoimendation

in the FBI ic simply every procodure e Lo photograrh and ¢hen

-1
lift. Then you choosze the one wihiich you f£cel givees vou the bos

rosults in your £inal phetograph.
live Eiscnberg. Returning to the pzln print on 642 ¢aXen

trom tko carton 6438, did vou make up a chart showing sciz of tho

pointg?

lore Latona. Voo

Vir. Eiscnbexg. Yhich led you o your 'conclusi% tnaat thot
Print was the print of Lee Barvey Ocwald? =

Itr, Latona. Ycs, I did.

I’r. Bisonlkerg. Ana wues that prepered by you or undex your

cupesvizion?
Mr. Latoaz. Prepared by me under my suporvieion.
lr. Eiscnberg. Hay I hove this chert admitied as 6529
Fir. Bullos. It will be admittod as Exhibit 652.
(The chort reiferrcd to was marked Cemmission®s Exzhibit

L

Po. 652 for identification and received in ovidenco.)

lir. Eisenkorg. Again, without coing into de:ail K. l.ctong,
could you chow us coma of tho more salient points wvaich led you
to your conclucion that theo print oa 642 was the palm print of
Lce Earvey Ocwold?

Mr. Latona. The easiest pointe vicible here right offhand,

- point nuwbor 11 which is a blacl: linc that goes upward ard its
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relacionshlp to point number 10. This ig known as the shortened

ink ridca as is scen hore. Its relation to point numbor 8.

Point number 1l is a black line going upward. Point numbder 8 is

C w ..
a blafk line going downkard and there are 1, 2 3, ricdacs waich
g =

are bgcucen the t¢vo. 0;rar hore in ¢ho 1atent* pPriine you fing
nuroer 11 with is a black lino coing upward. It is a short
line €o tha other end ¢f the point nunbor 10, and 3 ridces
intcrvene botweecn that and point nurbor 8 which is coing dowmazd.
Ono ridge to tho right and going in an upward dircciion is
point nuwwer 7, 7,8, 10,11.
l[ir., Dullea. and you idcntificd 1l points of similarity?
I'‘r. Latona. That is right.
Ir. Delles. Betwecon the inked palﬁ print of Leo Rarvey Ocwald
and this pslnm print taken from this cazdboord cartoa?
. Latona. Thadt is right.

l'r. Dulles. that is this whito line that goes up throuch

3
edch?

JZ. Lotonz. Tals i3 a crezce in ¢ho conter of the palm, 2
P o

flo:¥uze creace of that area.
e e - e

Mr. Pulles. The palm did not touch the carton et Zhat

point?
lir. Latona. Tnat i3 right.

t=. Dulles. And those two creaces are in approximatelv the

‘samo location in tho photograph and in the lataat palm print.

Mr. Latona. Vory definitcely.

. . R SRR S . A R e .. auew R
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[r. Eiscnberg. Mr. Latona, I ncw hand you two furthor

¥

cartons, which are lakeled Box B and oanc Box €, the DB kox boing

a 10 Rolling Roacdexr, and the box € keing also a Scott roresman

Lost with printing on the back "The Thrce Pre-primers," apparently

-

[

¢he nzmo of tne kbool: catcained in this boi.
lir. Dulles. Primere.
Me.Biseaberg. It will look the saime on the record.

(Discuscion o0fZ the record.)

44
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.9
Iir. Bicenberg. Iir. Latona, Aid you cnaiaine be:r D which E
have nanced €O you t€o determine whether it had on it any iden-
tifiable latent fiacerprints?

Fir. Latona. Ye¢s, eir, I aid.

“‘

‘e, Eisenzerg. Mr. Chairiman, I would like that boyx adnicted
) | .

as 653.
(. Dullesc. I¢ shall be adaitcied.
(Commrgecion's Exhibit No. €33 wac mar nu for identificaticn

and received in evidenco.)

I’r. Eicenberg. Hew many identifiable prints did you £ind
ot thig carcon?

lir. latcna. Trere were 7 fincorprints and two palm princs

cevelopoed on Comniscsion's Exzhibit 652

4 L d

lir. Liscopberg. That is identifiable prints

VIR oy
Latonz., Identifiable pzzﬁ&f.

Fir. Zicemberg. Did you identify eany of thozse prints as
belonging to a cpecific parson”?

K

Iiz. Eizenberg. Ilay I have 6...» mhad box C, . Chairman.
Did you alco e:cning bosx C* T
iir. Lacona. Dox C, yes, €ir.
Hr. Eisenberg. May I have that admitted as 6547

l'r, Dulleg., It chall be adumitted as Coxmmicciont!s Bxhibit
654, ’

(Commlsszon.S'Exrlblt 654 wos marked for identification and

/1L£L4~44(; Ao Lu1‘4x-<4w\
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Mr. Eilsenberg. Did you find any latent identifiable prin’és?;

on 6547
»

Mec. Latona. I fouad two fingorprints and one palm print.

Mc. Eisenherg. Did you identify them as belonging to &
speeific individual.

Miz, Latona. I did not identify then.

tir., Elgsenberg. Low did you attcempt to identify them with
Lee Harvey Ocwald’s known prints?

Iz, Latona. Yes, and they are not lee Barvey Oswald'!s
prints.

I’r. Fisenberg. When did you receive carton 653 and 6542

Iz, Latona. I reccived carton 653 and 654 Yovoemter 27.

Mrc. Eigsenberg. That is with the earlier cartons, box 3 and
D and wnich have received Conissiorn exiuibit nunbcers?

lir, Latona. Yes.

lir. BEigenberg. Had they been processed? Could you tell
whecherr thoy had been processced for latent fingerprincs?

Fir. Latona. I couldn't tell wvahether they haé been or not.

lir. Eisenberg. You could not ¢ell?

lir. Latona, Could not tell. They had the apvecarance of

not having been procecsed.

Hr. Eicenkerg. Eow did you process thea in your laboratérf,

Mr, Latona?

Mr. Latona. lIocdine fumss and chemicals.

lr, Eisenberg. Did the printe react to the iodine furmes ot
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all?

lire Lacona. PRo. *

Fir. Eisenberg. Juct to ¢he cheiaieals.

Iir. Latona. The silver aitrate prints vhich were developed.

: *ﬂ‘—ﬂih-‘-—i‘ . 1‘“%.‘rﬂih—-nhﬂm1ﬂ
i

Mr. Dulles. DBo you mean that the prints were of guch a

Sall oy v

caliber and character that vyou couldn't make anyciiing ouc of
then or that you couldn't identify them with any keown —-
| ( hir. Latora. They are not identical with those that they

have been coaparcd with.

Hr. Dulles. But the prints theusclves were perfectly go0&

prints?

Hr. Latona. ORh, yec. The prints are good but thzy are

not Ie2 Harvey Ocwald'ls,

lir. Eisenberg. At any subsequent time have you acctexpted ¢o

f
&
*

identify any of thesce prints as beclonging to any person other thon

Ice Harvey Ozwald?
IIZ'- LQ'COM- YGB. #

lir. Licenborg, And how did you proceed with this atiexznt?

s iy, 0 R “-“‘**MWE .‘

Ir. Latona. 2n effort was made to locate the fingerprints
of all people employed in that building in which these cartons

woz;e found, and on thoe bacis of the nam2s and birth dates which
Woze furnished, and wo located the fingerprints of 16 o7 thoze

people who worls in tnat buildinﬁg.

Mr. Eicenberog. Yec.

t

HMr. Latona. And the fingerprinds of those 16 erployecs vere
=

L WRE = ‘bdﬁ;li.;?;inmmr{" m!* .
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compared with all of the latent printe which Were develonaed on

these boxzez. They do not belono ¢o any of thosze 16 pcople.

berg, were all of thcce carcons including the last two adnitteed

in cvidence, were they found in ¢he gencral area of ¢he giveh

floor of the building from which it is belioved the choi was fireg?

Mec. Eigenberg. YVYes, lir. Cazairman. I believe ¢haté the two

be:es which viexe Just admiteed into evidence as 653 and 654 vere

tvC Of the trree bo:os Wailch were apgzearently used as a rest by

the asszsacsin. Thiey wvere apparcntly, eithcer the uo bottom boes

¢

¢cr there might have been an Qarrangenenc guch as that one wag
¢cacized oa top of the other and the box carlier admittes into
evidence wac sorewhat in advance cf that.
Hr., Dulles. &nd in any event, does our cvidence indicate

that these boxes were moved frem their normal pocition on
the gixth fioor ¢o a new Position near the window?

" hr. Zisenberg. Again I believe it does indicate that a*
l2cact the 10'rolling reader carton was moved. There wes sone
other movenznt of hoxes that belong and I think they are still

1o the process of tracing dcwn all the movenents.

lire Pulles. Thank you.

Mz, Eisenberg. I have a letter, Mr. Latona, frem Ifr. Hoover

to Mr. Rankin, t¢he general counsel of our Commission, €2tting forth

tr2 names of the euployeces of the TSCD whose pPrinte were compared

in this recent attempt you mentioned. Would you recognize the
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names? ' :
Mr. Latona. Yes, I would because I believe thaot Yeport i's

based on my report.

lir. Eisenbeorg. I£ X reaé the name could you verify whether

these individuals were the ones whose prints you checke® out against

the latentg”?

¢
!
3
1
!

;'Ir » Inatona » Yes »
lir. Eisenberg. Haddon Spurgcon Aiken?
I'lr > Latona - YC‘.‘B Py

Ir. Eisenberg. Jack Charles Cazon?

l*i.r- Latona- Ye: -

v ..,,mh--u'mnvm e caplihd =5 wo

Mr. Eiscenberg. WYarren Cason?
Lactona. Yes.
I'r. Eisenberg. Jack Edwin Dougherty?

r. Latona. Yes.

. mapem - wun i iyt nef & GETTIRD a8 o
2
Fy
L

Ilr. Eisenberg. Charles Douglac Givens?
Mr. Latona. Yes.

. Eisenberg. Mary Madeline Hollieg?

- Fo b ahgiivinnidils L8 g ol ., o wpliy s 48

Mr., Latona. Yes.

i Mr, Eisenberg. James Earl Jorman?

: Mr. Latona. Yes.

! Mr. Eisenberg. Spaulden Earnest Jones?
‘ }r. Latona. Yes.

% lir. Eizenberg. RBerbert L. Junkezr?

tlr. Latena. Yes.
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Mr. Eisenberg. Billy Nolan Lovelady? ‘b

l'ira Ilatona- YGS-

bir, Eisenberg. Joe R. Molina?

Mr. Latona. Yes.

Ilr. Eizcnberg, Ed‘war:i Shields?

lir. Latona. Yes.

Mr. Eicenberg. Joyce Maurine Scansbeig?

Ilir. Latona. Yes.

br. Eisenberg. Roy Sansom Truly?

le. Latona. Yec. '

lir, Eicenberg. Lloyd R. Viles?

Iir., Latona. Yes.

Mr. Eisenberg. Troy Eugene West?

Mr. Latona. Correct.

I'r. Eieenborg. How as I underscand it, Chese ctaplovees
Were not selected bacause eny particular suspicion fell on them
but merely because of all the enployees, those were the ones whose
ca.;:'rls you knew you had in vour files?

I's. Lactona. That is right.

lir. Bisenberg. And it vas just accidental?

IMr. Latona. That is right.

Mr. Eisenborg. That thoze employees were picked?

Mr. Latona. That is right.

Mr. Eisenberg. There is no inference there was any suspicion

whatsoever attaching to eny of theose employees?

_ e R . . L. AN s e SRR, gelew AN
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Iir. Latona. That is right. °

r. Dulleg. We believe all these emplovees had access to

the sixth floor of the building?
Mr., Eicenberdg. We are still looking into thai quecsition.
Thic ic a recent effort on your part?

HI' o Latona- YC'S ®

ir. Dulles. Is that letter ¢o be adnitted as evidance oy

noc?

Mr. Digsenberg. I think not.

Iir . Dulleg. Right.

Fr. Eiscnberg. Since I don't think the wiiness couvld iden-
tify the actual letter.

Mr. Dulles. It will be in the £iliee, though?

Iir. Exrsenberg. Yes, it is a Comnission document in the

files.

r. Latona, I believe that out of the total nunber of sis:
prints you have identified today as being Lee Barvey Oswald's,
four were palm prints, ic that corrzoct?

ml'.- La'tona- Threer
{ér. Eicenb2rg. Three?

Mc. Latona. Three, two rights and one left, three palms

ard thrce fingers.

Mr. Eicenberg. There was a palm O ~e

¥’

Mr. Latona. The bag.

Mr, Eisenberg. & palm on the

- -v_ m",. E e ,.-.I......-ant . —— o bl . . -
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Fr. Latona. One on the gqun and on this bo::
f

o &
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Mr. Eiscnberg. 4 and 2 then?

Mr. Latona. Thrce.

o o B s s

Mr. Eicenborg. There was a paln on cach box?

Mr, Latona. That is rigkt.
* Mrc. Eieenberg. That is two palms?
% . Latcna. Onc oZf t¢the oun.
! lir. Eisenberg. That is three palnms and the palia on the
‘ -( vrapping paper bag. Fere is the Wrapring paper badg.
% llr, Latona. Onec palm and cne finger.
: Mx. Eiccenberg. That ic four palms gll togecher?
E IFir. Lztona. Four paling, okav.
‘ lix. Eisenborg. 1Is that correctc?
! Mr. Latc;ria. Ie3.
f‘s - ¥r. Eisenkerg. FKow is the proportion of recovesred finger-
i ( - Pprints here an unuszual one in your estimation, that is we usually
1 hear ab?ut fingerprints rather than palm prints whereas here we
:
% have four palm and two fingerprintsc. Is there anyching uausual
{ in thisz.
E Mr. latona. Well, in that manncr there is becauvece =~ well
§ no, I guccs not. It is Jjusc as logical to assume that a person

will leave a palm print as a finger. It depends upon primarily '

the way he handles it. Objects of this type being go larce you

can probably expect to get a palm print,

'r. Dulles. &2And what he ig handling.

5 Yiasitie g S0
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[Mr. Latona. That iz richt. On the other hand if the objecs
is small there is probably no recason for the palm o touch it. *

3 For example 1n a rear view mirror; ordinarily on a rear view — °

mircor of thece stolen cars we.procces you get mostly finger-

prints.

On the other hand 1f you get back into the t¢runl: the chances
of something like a large nature, a stolen vheel or conething
of that type you will get finger and palm prints. Cartons like

this where you have to use both hands to pick it up because @F

by B - o g vl ey DA s A, e s, it

its weight the probability is that you will get a palm print

as well as a finger print.

» B A gty o . el e

Ir. Eisgenberg. Viould the same thing be true of a heavy
rifle?

Ilr. Latona. Sure, very definitely.
Mr. Eicenberg. 2And if the bag contained a heavy object inside?

Fr. Latona. That is right, it would take more than just the

fingor  arca of the hand «o hold on to it.

Mr. Eigenberg., Mr. Latona, did you prepare at my reguect
& secriece of photographs for trancmizcion by me to the Few York
City police deparitment photographe of finger and palm prints found
on some 0f the evidence t::re have becen looking at'.:f‘

My, La'i:;'ma. I furniched you photographs of all of the.

remaining unidentiZied latont printe from these cartons.

' it sy o oipts = - A diitaiin. g el v of i g Rt o S iy vy i - b Sl (- S - il e um o

Mr. Eisenberg. And also did you furnish me a photograph

just of the remaining printe?

- 'ﬁ-**
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Mr. Latona. o, including the ones whicn I identified.

g Mr. Eisenberg. Did you also furnish me with a photcograph

'ff the two printe you identified which parenthetically were i:he.

énly two identifiable prints on the brown wwrapping paper bag?'

Mr. Latona. Yegs.

b Iir. Eigcerberg. Which is Exhibit 142. And of the 2ift from

-+ ¢he weapon 1397

Mr. Latona. Yes, I did.
- Mr. Eisenberg. Angd you also furnished me with photographs
of the finger and palm prints of Lee Barvey Oswald?

Mr. Latona. Yec.

Mr. Eisenverg. A3 transinitted to you by the Dgllas Office
Of the FBI?

¢ HMr. Latona. Yes.

Mr., Bicenberg. Can you identirzy thesze as the photographs

-yéu furnished to me?

(Diccussion off the record.)
%

I, Eiscnberg. Have you identified the envelope marked

®»

Mr. Latona. Yes, I have.
Mr. Eicenderg. MNr. Chairman, may I have that admitted as

6557

K

Mr. Dulles. Yes.
(Comniscion's BExhibit No. 655 was marked for identification

and rececived in evidence.)

©4
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1lr. Dullez. I think there ought to be come cross idontifie
sation inside the envelope. Because obvioucly iZ yvou take.that
snvelope and put anything in i¢, ve oucht to have the others
-aoncified promptly. ;

Mr. Eisenberg. There are 2 photogranhs within his, Let
~»@ reccrd show there are two phitocraphs within this envelorne
arked 7 and 13 and I believe these are §£he only' photographs €0
.cked. Each photograph is nmorked with an indiviéual nuwbez €0
“aeSe are the only two photograrhs in the entire set wmarked 7
nd 13,

Mr. Dulles. Excellent.
I'r. Ergenberg. How I have an envelope marked 10 photos
2% AH. Eave you identified these vhotographs Mr. Latona?

liy. Latona. Yece, 1 have.

Iir. Cigenberg. May I have tlL.:ce photographs adnitted as
.oun 656,

lir. Dulles. It chall be.

(Commicsiontc E:hibit Lo. €73 was marked for identiZication
.4 received in evicence.)

Iic. Dulles. EO7 many éncloswes in that?

lir. Eicénberg-. There are 10 ¢nclosures and nunbered as

tlovs: 25, 26, 27, 238, 29, 30, =1, 32, 34, 35,

lir. Dulles. There ig no 337
Mr. Biscnberg. Yo sir.

Mr. Dulles. It ghall be odnmitced as Comniscsgion's Exhibit.

- R I T R R R I P I A B L a . - - . . - - r - I, - - . -
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Ilir. Eisenberg. 656. . -9

Mr, Dullezs. That is 656 with the enclosures az noted and

identifired.

Mr. Eicenverg. I have hcre Photographs, the envelope labeled

photographs fingerprints and palm prints Lee Harvey Oowvadid.

7

Thes

are accurat@NEcproductions

o
g,

Mc, Latona. They are.

Mc. Eiscnberg. PMr, Chairman, with your permicscion I will
atel put sub-nundcecre on these.

liz. Dullec. 8Scven nunbers with seven enclozureg?

lir. Elscnbora. 1ilo cir, three enclosures.

iix. Dulles. With three encloscurec?

lir. BEicenbezg. And I will Euwibezr the 10 pri
mcy I have the eavelcepe with the photccraphs

I‘’r. Dullec. Thc envelone chall be aéaitted with ==

ilt. Eisenberg. I will gub-nuinber the cards with your

permicsion at a later time.

e

Ilr. Dulles. Eow many enclosurcs in i+, three.

lir, Eisenberg. Three, I will suk~number the 10 print card

e57-%, the right palrm 657-B, and left palm 657~C.

lic, Dulles. It shall l;e adnitted.

(Com:ni:sion"s Exnibits llo. 657-A, 657-D, 2=d 657-C were
mariced for identification and received in evidence.),

Mr. Eicenberg. 1 have an envelope with photos marked oﬁe

photo of 1lift "undezrcide of gun barrell." Is this a photograph
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which you provicded me.
Iir. Latona. It is.

¥r. Eigenberg. May I have this adiwitted as 652, lir. Chajirman?

I’r. Dulles. 652 with hov meny enclosures?

Iir. Bisenberg. Just ono.

Ilz. Dulles. Just oae enclocure.

(Commiscion hibit 658 was narlked for identcificazion and

received in evidence.)

Fr. Eisorborg. &n envelope marked o photos brovn bag

(wrapping paper).
Tihis 13 the {wo photos Mr. Latoana which wou gave €o me?

Ilr. Latona. It is.
lir., Bizenderg. May I have that adnisiced as €59, Mr. Chairnan?

I'r. Dulles. It shall be admitted as 659 with one enclosure

in the envelopa. Is it one or two?
Mr, Eisenberg. There zre two enclosures.

“w. Dulleg. With two in the eavelopo.

Ir. Eiscaberg. One has printing on it and with your

peziniecion I will narl:\ that 655-A and the other hac no printing

and I will mark it 652-E.

Iir. Dualleas. Xt will be so admitted.

(Corniccsion's Exhibite 659-A and 65%-B wore markod for

identification and received in evidence.)

"

ir. Cigenberg. Nowv an envelope marked 8 photos box B. Thi

ic Mr. Latona the photographs you provided mo?

- - * Ly LR TR TN T ' LA™ R
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Mr. Latora. It is. -
Mr. Eicenberg., Moy I have this adimitted as Exhibit 660
Fr. Chairman collectively?

Mr. Dulles. It ghall be zdmnitted as Commigcion Exhibit 660

Ww1th?
Iir. Biconberg. With cight enclocures.
Mirc. Dullezs. Eight encloszures.

lir. Eiescnverg., HMarked 15, the next one has 17 scratched out

and alzo 18 appecaring on it, 19 for the third eanclosure, 20,
21, 22, 23, and 24,
lz. Dullesc. With the nurberzs as indicated in the zecord.
(Comnmission's Exhibit Ho. 650 wasz marked for ideniification
cné received in evidence.)
(
lr. Eicerberg. &nd finally @ bag of the samr2 style marked
three photes box €. NMr. Latona Phese are the photos You gave
( 1y

Mz, Loctona. Yeg, they are.

lir, Eircenberg. HMay I have thece aCmitied as 661, M.

C..airinan.
Fir. Dullec., It will be adnmitted az E:xhibit 661 with hoy
Rainy enclosures?

lir. Eisenborg. There orce tnece enclosures.

- “ :.'I “:’:‘.‘#"

ln any way.

-§ lir. Dulles. &nd the three enclosures, are they identified

;

1 Ixr, Eisenberg. Yes, tir, they are subnumbered 10, 11 zang 12,
$
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Mr. Dulles. With the suvbnuibersc 10, 11 and 12. .

(Cormiccionts B:xhibit Fo. 661 was marhked forﬁ 1dentification
and received in evidence.)

Iir. Eigcenberg. Arc all thece photogranhs accuréte xeproduc—
tions of the prints appearing on the objecic whoee nane is on the
front of the envelcope in which the photographs are stored?

Mr. Latona. They are.

lr. Diseaberg. They were taken by you or under your
guporvicion”

Fr. Latona. %They were.

Me. Bisenberg. Cen you identify them by nunber, Mr. Latonaq,
the photographs of box A, which contain printz of Leé'Ea:vey
Ocwald?

Yr. Latora. I will have ¢o do it in a anzgative faschion
ard tell you that it is not 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, cr 35.

Mr. Cisenberg. Then it would ke WWo. 25 w‘?ich xs in that ge-
qﬂenée?

IiZz. Latona. Yeo.

Mec. Biseabarg. nd did you mention 347

Mr, Latona. I did not.

lr. Cisenberg. B0 34 vwould also be en identified print in

that scqueneca?

IIr. Latona. Taat is right.

M. Elsenverg. Did youn print anything on the back of theze

photographs, rMr. iatona?
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At the time I gave you the photographs X mar?::‘ed'

I‘Ir » Laton-a ®

nothing on them _

ir., Eicenberg. So that any printing here would rave been

put on subzcequent to the time you identificed them.

r

l'r. Latona. That is correct.

I'r., Eisenserg. Referring ciecifically o & photograph
I take at randon which ic ilo, 35, is thic your handuriting?

Ilr. Latona. It 15 not.
ir. Eisenberg. 2naG none of ¢he printing appearing_on the
baclt of that phcctograph?

Ilr. Latcna. It ic not.

M. Bisenboerc. Let the recorzd ctocte

later ¢his printing waes put on by lir.

volice Gepartient.

o7 in the case of box D of vwhich there are two photocrephs

7 and 13, could you state which was the photograph of Oswald'ls

print?

Mr. Latona. 13.

lir. Eizenberg. Just to reiteratce in no case did you put

wziting cn the back of 4thece photographs?

Mr. toaa. I drd not.

I‘r. Eisenberg. Mr., Lzatona, did anycne else in tle FBI

ezamine the objects which you have been diccussing today?

Mr. Latona. Yes.

Mr. Eisenberg. 1o determinz whether the fingerprints of Lec
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:larvey Ociwzald anpeaced o them? .

Hr. Latona. Yecs. .

lic. Eisenkerg. Waat wags that person's namne?

lir. Latona. His name is Ronald G. Wittrmus

I'r. Cisenberg. Was his exanination conducted independently
of yourg?

', Latona. Xt was.

llr. Eigsenberg. Wno conducted ¢ne examination f£irsc?
tir., Latona. 1In the ctsc of the wrawping paner, I did. In
the cace o0f the Lboxezs I beliove he did.

lir. Bisenberg. And the rifle?

fir. Latona. I conducted tle ezamination of the rifle.

r, Discnberg. The 1liftc from the rifle.

I'r, Latona. Yes, directly.

lMr. Lisenberg. And the --

Iiz. Latona. Brown wrapping paror.

Fr. Elscunberg. In any case vhon you conducted your exanin-
ation first did you tell Wittmus ©Z your conclusio:jzs?

lir, Lactona. I did not.

Iir. Eiscenberg. When Mr. Wittmmus conductied his exonination
first 4did he tell you of his coaclucions?

Mr, Latona. No.

l'r. Eiscnberg. Were his conclusions the sanme as vours.

Iir. Latona. Ultimately ves.

Mr. Eisenberg, Waen you say ultinately?

L . il B aadmind - e,  esm— . Aelr—— M shisggei. P
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Me. Latona. Vhen the whole thing was completed.

Fic. Dulles. There is no Aifferences of views beiween you

at any ctace?

lr. Latona. ilo sir.

-
r

bir. Eisenberg. Did any onc who examined these various

objacts to which you have tecztifiod in the PRI lakoratory coinz

€O a conclucion differeni frem %ho one you did.

Ir. Latona. They did not.

lir., Bigeiberg. Viere there any Adentifications of fingerwri

;-
INeES

as being Lec Harvey Ozwald's in addition to the ones which you

have given us?

Ir. Latona. Thrneore vwere a nunkter of identificationa-effected

wvith latent prints developed on porsonal effeces.
Mr. Eiscnberg. o sir, on the macerial you have testified

toc tcday.

l'r., Latona. No, there were no others.

Y. Eisonberg.

Were any prints found -- were the three
fragirentary prints found on the rifle which were not sufficient

for purposes of identification in any way inconsistent with the

prints of Oswald which youz found?
Mr. Latorna. Very Gefinitely no. I micght point ou: that
actually what was viscible was consistent in the sense that even

though there were no ridge formations avalilable for purposes of

making a positive concluzion, the indications were that the patitern

types were there, were consisient with the pattern types which
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Were on the hands of Lze Barvey Ozwald. .
Iic. Dulles. As far ac you know the conclusions of the .
Texas Police autchorities who examined these objects, were your
conclucions the same ac theirs or was there any differences
between ycu on this subject?
lir. Lactona. Frankly I don't knew what their concliusion was.
“r. Erserberg. IMr. Chairman, I have no further cuzstcions.
K¢ ¢ir. Dullez. Have you any guestions lir. Murray’
Iir. lurray. I have not.
bxr. Dullec. I have no further quesitions. Thank veu very
much indeed, MNr, Latona. You have been very helpful. I have ,
lecarned a grcat deal myselfl.
Iir, Latonra, Thark you very much.
Iz. Dulles. HMr. Mandella will you raise your righi hand.
Do you swear that the testimony vou give before this
Coamicsion will be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but
the truth, so help you God?
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TESTINONY OF ARTEUR MAIDZLLA; ACCOLMPAIIIED -4
BY: L17T. JO3EPH A. ICOVZY, NTV YORK POLICE
DZPARTIEITY, BURL2U OF CRIMIIAL IDCUTIFICATION

Mr. Dulles. Thank vou. |

lir. Eiscnberd. F*.Manéeila, could you give us vour full
namne and position?

IZr. Mandella. B&Arihur Mandella., T an a detectcive on the
cw York police depariment and I work at {ho Bureau of criminal
identification in that departinent. |

Ilr. Eisenierg. Could vyou briecfly outline your qualifications
& 2@ fingerwrint identificalrion expert ur, landzlla?

llr. Mandella. In 1945 ¢o 1948 I waz a firngorprint technician
and in tne Uanited States lavy. My principal duiies ware the class-
ification and filinc of fingerprints, the developing and phoéographr
1ng of latent fingerprintz found at crime ecenes, the ccmparison
of latent fingerprinte with suspects and the seazching of fingor-
princ ‘files in general.

Frcm 1243 o 1S53 I was cinployc@ by the US Government as o
cminiﬁal investigator. Eowever, ny principal auties vere the
lifting and developing and identification of latent fingerprints
also the preparation of fingerprint exhibits for cocurt
biesentation. Frem 1255 to the present I have koen eiployed by

che Kew York Police Department and ascigned to the Bureau of Crip-

Inal Identification as a fingerbrint technician and perZorming

the samz duties that I Just ovtlined. During these past 17 vezrs
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I have been exaimnining not only fincerprints but paln prints anc
infant foot prints as wvell. .

I graduated frowm the following fingerpdrinz schools. 1In 1945
the United States aval Air Station, in 1643 1 cracuated from the
tnstituted of fApplied Fcienceowhich is a fingcrprine scheol, fin-
gerprint and idencification school,

In 1255 graduated 1Mow Yorlk Police ?ingcrprint'°c‘
Police scacdeny and in 1958 I attended an advanced latent £incer-
printc ccurce conductcdbg the ' at tie liew York PoliceAca&cmy.

I am a2 fingerprint Instrucior for the llew York Polica Depare-
ra2nc Bureau of Crimninal Identificcition and lecture at various
hozpitals relative to the proper techniques involveéd in footprinting

the ncevs born.

1 am a qualified finceorprint exvert and have teztified in

I'ew Yori, state and federal courte including couri-mortials,
tive to all phaces of fingerprints, paln print and foot prints.

Ir. Baisenberg. Could you venture a guess as ©o hcw pany

identifications you have bean called uvson to make in the course

Of ycur wozrk?

bir. Mancella. Ganeral identifications, I supvoca, it yuas
into mcny thousands. It is hard 4o pick a nunbzr. BDut it is
cortainly well into the thoucands of examinatzions.

IMr. Eilscenberg. Mz, Chairwran, may this witness be

pernitied o testify as an expert witnesc on thoe cubject o£ finger-
Princo?

_ D . e oA IS AR . Sl Sl
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lir. Dulles. Yes, he may. A
Mc. Elscnberg. Mr. Mandella, 4did you at my zequee’t e"ﬁml;c
. .

certain pinotographs of latent printc and comvared them with
photogcraphs of inked or known prints to determine whether
there vere identities bctwecnithe known and latent prints.

Me. oaZella. Yes, I diaq.

Mr. Eicenberg I hand vou Cownigzion Bxhibits 656, 658,
€5¢, €55, 657, G661l and 660. Coulcd you birriefly lock through theﬂe'
and deternine whether these sre the photographs which you cx:m:ﬁﬂd-
Qs you finish a nuhzr could you take a loolk ar the Cormiscion
puner and verify that you iooked at the photogranhs in_that
Ccrinission envelore?

Mr. Mandella. Yec, ¥ have cxazined t¢he photographs
contained in Comicsion Lxhibit I7o. 655.

I1r. Dullegs. I wonder 1f you would juct state {he nunzer in
each caze of each envelopa?

f

Mr., Mandella., In Comnission Exhibit 656 there are 10 photosg,

’

10 photozraphc. 2and I have 2lco cxcnined Commission Eynibis Ho.
€5€ which is one photograph. I also e:xanined Commission?Eﬁhibit
lio. 659 which is two photographs. I have also e:xamined Coranission
Cyhibit To. 655 which is two photographs. I have e:mmined
Cocrmiscsion Exhibit Ilc. 661 which contairs three pnctographs. I
have examined Cciuiicsion's Exhibit Fo. 660 which containz & photo-

¢raphs. I have alszo e amlned-Commls ion Bxhibit ®o. 657, which

contains three photoaraphs.

M L LR - ' -.".t.; LR L TR g, WM "
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Mr. Eirgcenberg. 657 contains photographs of inked prints,

i3 that correct?

Ifr. MMandella. That is correce.

l'z. BEigenberg. The stardard 10 finger chart and a right and

left palm print.

lir. Eisenberg. Which you have been informad by m2 and vou

cce on the writing on these charts are t¢he prints of Lee Harvey

Ocwald.

Iizr. llandella. That is corxzect.

IIr. Exrcenborg. Do you have any other kacwledae that these

are the prints of Lee Earvey Ocwald?
ir. llancella. 170, none whatsoaver.

I'r. Eigenberg. &And the remaining prints are photograrhs

of what you would call latent prints.
I'r. Mandella. VYec, they are.

Ilr. Eisenberg. Did you make razkings on the backs of {hese

prints, ir. Mandella?

Mr. Handella. Yes, on quite a fow of thenm I did. Zcweverz,

not all oZ thonm.

Fr. Ligenberg. And you made those markings oz the basis of

in your ocwn hand printing?

Mr. Mandella. My own hand printing for certain observaticis

o

.—J
I wanted recorded.

Mr. Dulles. What iz tho nature of the marking?

— _' - e .- . . i '_‘H' EER Il B . R . - L - %
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lix. Eisenbeorg. Let's take a saimple. I will pulil one out™® -

ac¢ random £rom Coimission's E:zthibii 660.

The toprost card says “"box B" which corresponds o the lakel

on the envelone 660, and that is o, 17.

Vr. Dullesc. Will yov chow ¢hoze to the witness and sco

if he identifies his cwn writing?

I‘r. Maondella. Yes, I have made these notations. Ves, T éo

- l-"

recognize thece.

5. Eiscnberg. The next on2 says hoir B negative the sane
as bcxz D Wo. 7, ete.

lir. liandella. Yesg.

lir. Eicenkberyg. You have seen these as you f£livped chrough

to identify that thesze are the sz

3

> photoaraphs?

s

1z, lMandella. Yecs.
Mr. Eisenkerg. Let the record chew that these photographs
are photcgraphs of latent prints taken by or under the gup2rvision

of lir. Sebcstian Latona and he hac just testified that the

D
L

20

photographs were talien of objects which wore iderntified earlier
in Comnission proceedings. Mr. Latona trancsmitcied thece pacto~
grapns €o me directly, and I in turn transinitted them o Kr. Han-
della and Iir. looney who it also present in {hig hearing roon.

Mr. Mondella, do you knew what the total aurker of idontifi-
able latent prints were contained in these exhibits that you Fust

identificd exclucive of 657*wﬂich contained the inked or kncim

finger and palm printe.

2 L - T T T
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Mr. ilandella. Yo, but I have this outcline here. .

o

IMr. Eiscenberg. Just approximately twourld vou say how many
identifiable printe there wero.

ir. licndella. 30.

Mr. Eisenborg. Sone 30 odd prints.

tic. lMandella. Some 30.

Mz. Eisenberg. aAand Gid you identify certailn O0f €those printe
as being the finger or paln printc of Lee Harvey Oswald?

[Ir. llandella Yes, I dic.

Iir. Eiscenberg. Could you tell uc which of those prints you
gaw identified?

liv, Mondella. Theze wvac a photograph, a photograph of the
underside of the gun barzell, Commiccion Exzhibit No., =-

i, Eisenkezg., That is Commigeion Exhibit Ho. 658, and I
will hand vou that photograph now., You are referring to this photo~
araph?

| Iir. llandella. Yec.

Mzr. Eicenberg. And can you read the writing on the back
of that?

Mr., Mondella. "Right palm Ogwald underside gun barzell.”

Mr. Eisonkerg. Is that in your hancwriting?

Mr. Mandella., Yesz, it :.c: in oy hondwriting.

Mr. Eisonberg. D:id you -détermine wvnat portion of the

richt palm that was lir. landella?

Plr. liandella. %Ves, it i3 the richt side of the right paln,

- LIS e - ek DRI ] et



